

Barmston & Fraisthorpe Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Patricia Lambert
274 Seaside Road
Aldbrough,
HU11 4SA

Email: clerk@barmston.org.uk Tel: 01964 527900

Minutes of a meeting of the Parish Council held on Wednesday 12th May 2021 in the Village Hall, Barmston

Present:

Councillors: Keith Manuel, Mark Jackson, Margaret Marshall, Les Wiles, Ian Lawson, Doris Bedwell

Members of the public: None

Ward Councillors: Paul Lisseter

Clerk: Patricia Lambert.

Apologies: Geoff Riby Jane Evison, Jonathan Owen

Declaration of Interest: None

Public Participation

No members of the public were present,

Minutes of the previous Council meeting 24th March 2021

It was Resolved that the minutes of the meeting be approved and signed by the Chair

Pond Regeneration

Cllr Lawson circulated the proposed plans and quotes for this project.

The whole project was discussed at length,

The bus shelter is also looking at being replaced and the Chairman is in the process of obtaining quotes.

An information day is being planned for the 5th June 2021 between 11am and 1200 pm at the Village pond where people can see plans etc and ask any questions or put forward any suggestions for this project.

Telephone Box

Cllr Bedwell has contacted the contractor that original quote was obtained from, and he is still willing to doing the work, this will be done as soon as he is able.

Contacting the Parish Council

The Chair pointed out that all contact to the Parish Council must be done through the Clerk, and not to go through individual councillors, so any matters can be included on next agenda for discussion

Action: Clerk to put this information and contact details on boards

Cricket Club, Allotments and Village Hall

A lengthy discussion was had by the council, reference grants, it was decided that we ask if we could have a breakdown of costs that grant money was spent on.

Also, as we are required, to show last years accounts when applying for grants, that this would also be requested when future grant applications are invited.

Dog Bins

New dog fouling signs have gone up throughout the Parish, the council have been asked to consider installing more dog bins, but it was explained that the Parish Council must pay to get these emptied weekly.

The current precept unfortunately only covers our current outgoings, so precept would have to be increased, if we were to proceed with installing and emptying more dog bins.

Normal waste bins can now be used for dog waste and ERYC will be putting signs on bins informing public.

Planning

No applications received.

Finance Report:

Bank Reconciliation: 28th April 2021

Community Account: £1008.77

Business Money Maker: Account: £2282.61

It was agreed the bank reconciliation be approved and acceptable by the council.

Payments made out of meeting

None

Payments to be approved

Zurich (Insurance) £380.22

Cranswicks (Village Pond) £10.00

Mrs P Lambert Clerks salary and Expenses £355.88

Mrs R Swift (Village Voice) £12.00

The Village Hall (Rent for 5 Parish Council meetings) £100.00

All payments approved by council.

Credits

Vat Refund (£165.14)

ERYC (Precept) £3245.00) Will reflect in next month bank statement and reconciliation)

Any other Business

The Chairman said that he is going to do some research into speeding signs and obtain quotes to install these.

Date and time of next meeting

9th June 2021

Meeting closed 9.15 pm